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Dear Sir/Madam '3 ‘ i
RS
Environmental Conservation & Sustainability ;)

-From 06 to 10 May 2019 - Singapore <p

o
The Government of Singapore has invited nominations from el:gib\ll\ﬁeoverﬁment
Officials in Sri Lanka for the above training programme. A copy of the programme
details and the Application Form in this regard are enclosed.

You are kindly requested to submit nominations with the following documents on or
before 08 April 2019.

1. Duly filled Application Form (Hard copy of the Online Application)
2. ERD Form 2 can be downloadable ffom www.erd.gov.lk (original only)

The Government clearance to leave the country to participate in this programme has
to be obtained only after the offer is granted to the nominee.
Your early response in this regard is highly appreciated.

Yours sincerely

L A Y Darshanie de Silva’
Director / TA Division
for Director General
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Thanuja Dilrukshi

From: Chin Fong HO (MFA) <HO_Chin_Fong@mfa.gov.sg>
" Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 13:53
Subject: Invitation Package for SCPTA: Environmental Conservation and Sustainability (6 to
10 May 2019)
Attachments: Application Quick St Guide v1_0.pdf; Application FAQs.pdf; NFP Guide vl_0.pdf; NFP

FAQs.pdf; GIB_Environmental Conservation and Sustainability (6-10 May 2019).pdf;
TPN_Environmental Conservation and Sustainability (6-10 May 2019).pdf

Message Classification: Restricted

Dear Sir/Madam,

SINGAPORE COOPERATION PROGRAMME:
SINGAPORE COOPERATION PROGRAMME TRAINING AWARD

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION AND SUSTAINABILITY
6 TO 10 MAY 2019

The course on “Environmental Conservation and Sustainability” from 6 to 10 May 2019 is sponsored by the
Government of Singapore under the Singapore Cooperation Programme Training Award. Attached are the Third Person
Note and General Information Brochure (GIB) for the course.

2 The Singapore Government is pleased to invite the National Focal Point for Technical Assistance to nominate
one (1) suitable applicant for this course. Selection of applicants will be based on merit. Please note that the
Government of Singapore will not accept into the course any applicant who arrives in Singapore without an official
Letter of Acceptance.

3 We can only consider applications which are submitted online by Monday. 8 April 2019. The National Focal
Points (NFP) for Technical Assistance will be able to endorse submitted applications online via email
links. Instructions and FAQs for Applicants and NFPs are attached below:

Instruction and FAQ for Instruction and FAQ for National Focal Points for Technical
Applicants Assistance (NFP)
4 Our Ministry would appreciate your assistance to forward the attachments for the course to the National

Focal Point for Technical Assistance for their necessary action, please.
5 Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

Ho Chin Fong (Ms)

Technical Cooperation Directorate
Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Singapore
Tel : +65 6379 8454

Fax: +65 6479 3357



SINGAPORE COOPERATION PROGRAMME
GENERAL INFORMATION BROCHURE

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION AND SUSTAINABILITY

6 TO 10 MAY 2019

Sponsored by the

SINGAPORE COOPERATION PROGRAMME

under the

SINGAPORE COOPERATION PROGRAMME TRAINING AWARD

M

Singapore Cooperation Programme

Singapore has provided technical assistance to other
developing countries since the 1960s. As a country
whose only resource is its people, Singapore believes
that human resource development is vital for economic
and social progress. Singapore itself has benefited
from ftraining provided by other countries and
international organisations.

In 1992, the Singapore Cooperation Programme
(SCP) was established to bring the various technical
assistance programs offered by Singapore together
under one framework. Through the SCP, the range
and number of programs were increased to share
Singapore’s development experience with other
developing countries.

To date, Singapore has sponsored courses and study
visits for over 125,000 officials from more than 170
countries and territories. The SCP is managed by the
Technical Cooperation Directorate of the Singapore
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Course Objectives

Addressing issues related to coastal population and
urbanisation, this course analyses policy-making on
environmental sustainability in various areas.

Synopsis
Topics to be covered include:

Sustainability and sustainable pathways
Environmental threats in land, sea and air
Pollution, health and climate change
Freshwater sustainability and water security
Food production and security

Environmental conservation and Sustainable
Development Goals
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Methodology

This course will be highly engaging, intensive,
experiential and dynamic, packed with learning
journeys, hands-on and experience sharing.
Training will be interspersed with formal lectures,
class activities and group discussions.

Duration

The course will be held from 6 to 10 May 2019.
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SINGAPORE COOPERATION PROGRAMME
GENERAL INFORMATION BROCHURE

e Draft application form or forms which are not
endorsed will not be considered.

e Applicants should refrain from making telephone
and email inquiries on the status of their
applications.

¢ The Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Singapore will
inform all applicants of the outcome of their
applications. The National Focal Point will also be
informed  directly or through Singapore’s
diplomatic representations in the nominating
country.

» Flight arrangements are to be made only upon
receipt of the Letter of Acceptance to the course.

Information on Singapore

For more information about Singapore, you may wish
to visit the Singapore Tourism Board website at
www.yoursingapore.com

ollow us at
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